
Untitled Stationery rage I or L 

Dorothy Menasco QQQ'~~S-F-\  - 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 

To: Robert Graves 
Cc: Tom Ballinger, Beth Salak 
Subject: RE Request to Establish Docket 

Tuesday, November 10,2009 9 06 AM 

Thank you, Robell. Per this e-mail, we will make the change to the docket title and will update the prog mod as 
indicated below. 

- 

From: Robert Graves 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 8:58 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Request to Establish Docket 

The title change looks good 

The Prog Mod should be A-3(a), I had 3(c) which was incorrect. 

Thank You 
Sincerely 
Robert 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 6:12 PM 
To: Robert Graves; Traci Matthews; Daniel Lee 
Cc: Tom Ballinger; Beth Salak 
Subjeb. Request to Establish Docket 

Good evening all, 

I apologize for sending this to everyone, but I'm not sure exactly who filed the Request to Establish Docket rcgarding 
the review of replacement fuel costs associated with the 2/26/08 outage on FPL's electrical system. 

The prog mod is listed at 3(c). We need clarification on that. Should that be A, 3, c'? 

Also, please confimi that the docket title should be revised from: 

Keviev of Replacement Fuel Costs Associated with the February 2Sfh 2008 Outage on FPf.'s Electrical System 

to: 

Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the Fcbiuary 28, 2008 outage on f?oi'i(h Powrr. & Lighfk clcctrical 
systcin. 

Thank you for your help. 

11/10/2009 
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